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Joe Powell

From: Hamis, Christy M [chnsty hams@jefierson kyschools us]
Sent:  Thursday, August 17, 2005 2:52 PM

To: Joe Powell
Subject: Thank you!
Joe,

| just wanted to send you a thank you on behali of my Entrepreneurship classes and e FBLA We purchasss
your MAX system Last year and we have thoroughly enjoyed using it and greatly benefmad financally from

One reason | love it is because the students get to participate in the design and production. They really enjoy T
process and love seeing the end resuft.  Another reason is all the money we have made. Just the other night we
worked the Male football team fish fry and we had peopie lined up for two hours. We couldn't make them fast
enough. We made over $500 in 2 hours! It is a great product and we look forward to getting to sell them throuzh
the years to come. It is nice to sell something other than candy and brochure produdts

You all have also been so helpful whenever | had questions or needed help. Lamy made a couple of tnps over in
the beginning to make sure we understood how to use it and the other day when | was in the office picking up
more vinyl, Ross installed some great new graphics on my laptop for us to use

Thanks again for a great product!

Christy Harris
Louisville Male High School



